pretreatment standards pursuant to section 307 (b) and (d) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1317 (b) and (d), and failure to comply with local monitoring and reporting requirements.

Under the terms of the Consent Decree, the defendant will pay a civil penalty of \$160,786 to the United States. In addition, CPF will be required to comply with applicable pretreatment standards, as well as comply with monitoring, sampling, and reporting requirements. The monitoring requirements include a program of gathering water quality data in the Nashua River watershed. CPF will also be required to perform four supplemental environmental projects, consisting of the acquisition and transfer to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts of certain conservation land, the performance of two storm drain stenciling programs, and the performance of a riverbank stabilization project, all at an estimated cost to CPF of \$99.625.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the proposed Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General of the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and should refer to *United States* v. *CPF, Inc.*, Civil Action No. 96–11141–REK (D. Mass.) DOJ #90–5–1–1–4292.

The proposed Consent Decree may be examined at the Region 1 Office of the Environmental Protection Agency, One Congress Street, Boston, Massachusetts; at the office of the United States Attorney, District of Massachusetts, 1003 J.W. McCormack P.O. & Courthouse, Boston, MA 02109, c/o George B. Henderson, II, Assistant U.S. Attorney; and at the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, NW., 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20005, (202) 624-0892. A copy of the proposed consent decree may be obtained in person or by mail from the Consent Decree Library. In requesting a copy, please refer to the referenced case and enclose a check in the amount of \$5.25 for the Consent Decree without attachments or \$9.00 for the Consent Decree with attachments (25 cents per page reproduction cost) made payable to Consent Decree Library.

Bruce S. Gelber,

Deputy Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division

[FR Doc. 96–15951 Filed 6–21–96; 8:45 am]

# Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental policy, 28 C.F.R. § 50.7, notice is hereby given of four consent decrees lodged on May 23, 1996. A separate consent decree was lodged in each of the following related cases: (a) United States of America v. Iroquois Pipeline Operating Company, Civ. Act. No. 96-CV-836 FJS (N.D.N.Y.); (b) United States of America v. Iroquois Pipeline Operating Company, Civ. Act. No. CV 96 2613 (E.D.N.Y.); (c) United States of America v. Iroquois Pipeline Operating Company, Civ. Act. No. CV 3906 (CLB) (S.D.N.Y.); and (d) United States of America v. Iroquois Pipeline Operating Company, Civ. Act. No. CV 396CV00926 (RNC). The proposed decrees concern alleged violations of Sections 301 and 404 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. §§ 1311 and 1344, as the result of the defendant's violation of U.S. Army Corps of Engineers ("Corps") Permit No. 16013, issued on February 12, 1991, in connection with construction of the Iroquois natural gas pipeline ("Pipeline").

Pursuant to each of the consent decrees, Iroquois Pipeline Operating Company and Iroquois Gas Transmission System, LP (an entity related to defendant Iroquois Pipeline Operating Company which is not a defendant in the complaints associated with the consent decrees, but which is a signatory to the consent decrees) (collectively, "Iroquois"), are (a) Permanently enjoined from violating Sections 301(a) and 404 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. §§ 1311 and 1344; (b) required to comply with a Constant Order issued by the United States Department of Transportation, which mandates the performance of an "Integrity Monitoring and Maintenance Plan" relating to the Pipeline by defendant; (c) required to implement a **Backfill Stability Monitoring and** Maintenance Plan relating to the Pipeline; (d) required to pay a civil penalty of \$2.25 million pursuant to 33 U.S.C. §§ 1319(d) and 1344(s); and (e) required to pay \$2.25 million to the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation as a supplemental environmental project for the creation, restoration, enhancement and acquisition of wetlands and adjoining uplands in the vicinity of the Pipeline right-of-way. Iroquois will be making one \$2.25 million civil penalty payment and one \$2.25 million payment for the supplemental environmental project in fulfillment of its obligations under all

four consent decrees. Pursuant to the consent decree lodged in the United States District Court for the Northern District of New York, Iroquois will also be required to remove unauthorized fill and restore wetlands under the supervision of the Corps.

The Department of Justice will receive written comments on these consent decrees for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this notice. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, U.S. Department of Justice, Attention: Daniel W. Pinkston, Environmental Defense Section, P.O. Box 23986, Washington, DC 20026–3986, and should refer to United States v. Iroquois Pipeline Operating Company, DJ Reference No. 90–5–1–1–3883.

The proposed consent decrees may be examined at the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street, NW., 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20005. In requesting a copy of the consent decrees with attachments, please enclose a check in the amount of \$22.50 for a copy of the Northern District of New York consent decree; \$23.00 for a copy of the Eastern District consent decree; \$22.75 for a copy of the Southern District consent decree; and \$22.50 for the District of Connecticut consent decree. In addition to the Consent Decree Library, the consent decree for a particular district may be examined at the following locations: (a) Northern District of New York—Offices of the United States Attorney for the Northern District of New York, James Foley Building, Room 231, Albany, New York; (b) Eastern District of New York-Offices of the United States Attorney for the Eastern District of New York, One Pierrepont Plaza, 14th Floor, Brooklyn, New York; (c) Southern District of New York-Offices of the United States Attorney for the Southern District of New York, 100 Church Street, 19th Floor, New York, New York; and (d) District of Connecticut—Office of the Clerk of the United States District Court for the District of Connecticut, 450 Main Street, Hartford, Connecticut.

Letitia J. Grishaw,

Chief, Environmental Defense Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division, United States Department of Justice. [FR Doc. 96–15947 Filed 6–21–96; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-01-M

#### **Antitrust Division**

**Notice Pursuant to the National** Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—U.S. Department of Commerce Advanced Technology Program (ATP)/National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) Project No. 94-02-0048 "Manufacturing Composite Structures for the Offshore Oil Industry"

Notice is hereby given that, on May 28, 1996, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301, et seq. ("the Act"), the participants in the ATP/NIST Project No. 94-02-0048 have filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and with the Federal Trade Commission disclosing a change in project membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Northrup Grumman Corporation, Sunnyvale, CA, has become a participant in the Project; and Westinghouse Electric Corporation has terminated its membership.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or the planned

activities of the Project.

On March 17, 1995, ATP/NIST Project No. 94-02-0048 filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the Federal Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on April 27, 1995 (60 FR 20750). Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 96-15949 Filed 6-21-96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410-01-M

## **Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production** Act of 1993—Perceptual-Based Video **Encoding and Quality Measurement**

Notice is hereby given that, on April 24, 1996, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. § 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), the David Sarnoff Research Center has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of invoking the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, the changes are as follows: Texas Instruments

Incorporated, Dallas, TX, replaces LSI Logic Corporation and Bell Atlantic Network Services changed location from Arlington, VA to Washington, DC.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or the planned activities of the project. Membership in the project remains open, and the parties intend to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in the membership.

On September 1, 1995, David Sarnoff Research Center filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the Federal Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on December 4, 1995, 60 FR 62109. Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 96-15948 Filed 6-21-96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410-01-M

### **Notice Pursuant to the National** Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Petroleum Environmental Research Forum Project No. 95-07

Notice is hereby given that, on May 29, 1996, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), Petroleum Environmental Research Form ("PERF") Project No. 95-07, titled "Mechanical Properties of Aging Refining Hydroprocessing Reactors", has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing (1) the identities of the parties and (2) the nature and objectives of he venture. The notifications were filed for the purpose of invoking the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act, the identifies of the parties are: Arco Products Co., Anaheim, CA; Chevron Research and Technology Company, Richmond, CA; Amoco Corp., Texas City, TX; Creusol-Loire Industrie, 71202 Le Creusot Cedex, FRANCE; Japan Steel Works Ltd., Yurakucho 1-Chome Chiyodaku, Tokyo, JAPAN; Mobil Technology Co., Paulsboro, NJ; UOP, Inc., Des Plaines, IL; Exxon Research and Engineering Co., Florham Park, NJ; Kobe Steel, Ltd., Takassago-shi, Hyogo-ken, JAPAN; and Shell Oil Products Co., Houston, TX. Research and development work required in furtherance of the project is to be carried out by one or more of the Participants. The nature and objective of this project is to review existing data on feature toughness and crack growth rate of reactor materials and obtain new data

by collecting and testing samples of retired reactors to advance the understanding of cracking and fracture mechanisms of reactor materials and the fitness for service of aging 21/4 Cr-1Mo and 3 Cr-1Mo heavy wall refining hydroprocessing reactors.

Participation in this project will remain open to interested persons and organizations until the project completion date, which is presently anticipated to occur approximately December 15, 1998, but no later than December 31, 1998. The participants intend to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in its membership. Information regarding participation in the project maybe obtained from Jack L. Pease, Chevron Research and Technology Co., 100 Chevron Way, Richmond, CA 94802-1627, telephone (510) 242-2771, Fax (510) 242–7222.

Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 96-15950 Filed 6-21-96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410-01-M

#### **National Institute of Justice**

[OJP (NIJ) No.1087]

RIN 1121-ZA39

**National Institute of Justice** Solicitation "Law Enforcement Family Support: Solicitation for **Demonstration and Training Programs** for Reducing Stress Among Law **Enforcement Officers and Their** Families"

**AGENCY:** U.S. Department of Justice. Office of Justice Programs, National Institute of Justice.

**ACTION:** Announcement of the availability of the National Institute of Justice Solicitation "Law Enforcement Family Support: Solicitation for **Demonstration and Training Programs** for Reducing Stress Among Law **Enforcement Officers and Their** Families.'

**DATES:** The deadline for receipt of proposals is close of business on August 6, 1996.

**ADDRESSES:** National Institute of Justice, 633 Indiana Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20531.

## FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Tawana Waugh, U.S. Department of Justice Response Center, at 800–421– 6770 (in Metropolitan Washington, DC, 202-307-1480).

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** The following supplementary information is provided: